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Legislative File No:  2013-0221 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Mark Tisdel, City Council Member 

 

DATE:  June 4, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Golf Scholarship Awards 

 

 

The relationship between Rochester Hills and Pine Trace Golf Club presents a unique opportunity to 

award select and deserving students a Summer Golf Scholarship.  Golf, a life-long sport, requires 

etiquette, self-policing of the game's rules, and places men and women of very different ages and 

social backgrounds as equal participants for hours at a time.  The deserving students receiving this 

Summer Golf Scholarship will learn to master a process of dedicated practice, patience, successes, 

failures, and social interactions that can be applied throughout their lives.  

 

The Summer Golf Scholarship program, when fully implemented, will be presented to deserving 

students completing the 9th grade ensuring three full summers of golf and the requisite dedication, 

game etiquette, and respect for the game and its participants. 
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